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From: Bilinski, Karen E EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, November 20, 2006 11:35 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Cc: Man, Eric EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Spatial Info for a Mines Act Permit - Lehigh Northwest Materials Ltd.

Follow-up on the Lehigh Northwest Materi uestion from a few weeks ago. Looks like they just have a Notice of

Work. p——

Karén

From: Hancock, Kirk EMPR:EX

Sent: November 20, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Eng, Tom DK ILMB:EX

Subject: RE: Spatial Info for a Mines Act Permit
Hi Tom,

I’ve had a look for the property in question. What I have been able to find is a location from the Notice of
Work on a mineral claim. The co-ordinates are UTM ZN 10, 5604562N, 331424E. This point will be within
the area of work planned for the site. For greater detail specifically on the mineral exploration project please
contact lan Webster (Mines Inspector) or Lehigh Cement directly. I’ve just burrowed into his database ... An
important note here is that Lehigh has applied for a Mines Act Permit to do exploration work. I see no related
information that suggests they are applying for a mining permit (a whole different and Bigger thing). A Notice
of Work is required to do any exploration work on a mineral claim and so is a normal occurrence. Read the
Mines Act and Regulations, available through the gov’t home page, for all the ins and outs.

On our MapPlace website (www.mapplace.ca) the NOW is within mineral tenure number 522554 owned by
Lehigh Cement Corp. By viewing the MTO tenure layers you will be able to see where the mineral claims in
the area lie. If you want to get co-ordinate values you will need to go through our MapPlace map, download the
Mineral Titles Online report and link into the claims information from there. An image (relative vector) can be
captured using the COPY function in the MapPlace map window and pasting it into a graphics package. Give
me a call if you need a walk through. Also note that the MapPlace information is public domain and is
available to all persons. So your recreation applicant may be assisted by looking at our website. We also have a
lot of non-mining info in our maps that is very useful, including park, first nation and fisheries material.

Any questions please give me a ring at the number below.
Sincerely,

Kirk D. Hancock, P.Geo.
MINFILE Geologist

BC Geological Survey
tel: 250-952-0433

www.minfile.ca

From: Eng, Tom DK ILMB:EX
Sent: November 8, 2006 9:39 AM
To: Bilinski, Karen E EMPR:EX




Subject: Spatial info for a Mines Act Permit

Morning Karen,

How is it going? Is there such a thing as a spatial dataset showing the location of a proposed Mine.
We have a client applying for a Commercial Recreation Tenure. In their proposal they specified that
Lehigh Northwest Materials Ltd has applied for Mines Act Permit. The area in question is around
Phillips Arm / Lake (NTS - 92K). Thanks!!

Cheers,

Tom

Tom Eng, AScT

Spatial Information Analyst
FrontCounter BC - Nanaimo Office
Integrated Land Management Bureau
Ministry of Agriculture and Lands

ph. 250-751-7232 fax 250-751-7224
email - Tom.Eng@gov.bc.ca



